SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 21, 2016
9:04 a.m

9:04: 41 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

David Teal, Director, Legislative Finance Division; Senator
Gary Stevens.

SUMVARY

APRESENTATI ON: OVERVI EW FY17 OPERATI NG BUDGET

9: 05: 43 AM

DAVID  TEAL, Dl RECTCR, LEA SLATIVE FINANCE DI VI SION,
di scussed the Power Point presentati on, "Presentation:
Overview FY17 (Operating Budget." He felt t hat t he

appropriate beginning should be to examne the past,
present, and future budgets.

M. Teal highlighted slide 2, "Unrestricted General Fund
Revenue/ Budget Hi story ($ millions). He explained that the
green background to the slide represented the state
revenue. He stated that the chart showed that nore revenue
equal ed nore spending. He noted that there was a budget of



approximately $2 billion for alnost 20 years, and then, in
2008, the budget spiked to al nost $8 billion.

M. Teal discussed slide 3, "Total Agency Operating
Budgets, Statewide Itenms and Capital Budget Conpared to
Revenue (UG Only--$billions)." He noted that revenue
significantly declined in 2014.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |looked at slide 2, and queried the
significant fund transfers between 2005 and 2011, and the
decline below the bottom after 2011. M. Teal responded
that the red bars represented deficits, if they were bel ow
zero, and surpluses if above the spending line. He noted
that there were many years with surpluses, usually at a
time of high revenue. He shared that there were a nunber of
years with a deficit when revenue did not keep pace wth
popul ation and inflation. He stated that the deficits were

generally less than half of a billion dollars. He noted
1998, when the deficit was larger than $1 billion. He
stressed that, currently, the state saw consistent

deficits. He noted that the nbst recent two years were each
a nearly $3.5 billion deficit. He furthered that the
projected deficit for the upcomng fiscal year was $3.5
billion. He stressed that the state was using reserves at a
rapid rate. He remarked that the state had substantial
reserves, but the reserves were depleting at significantly.
He remarked that there was only approxinmately three years'
worth of reserves, if the spending pace was nai ntai ned.

9:11: 50 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon thought that there were not enough
reserves to cover three years. She asked for further
expl anat i on, wth the difference between fiscal and
cal endar years. M. Teal replied that there was
approximately two years remaining in the CBR, because there
was roughly $7 billion in the CBR He stated that spending
one-half of the CBR in FY 17, the noney would be gone in FY
18. He stated that, at that point, the remaining reserves
was in the earning reserve account, which was currently
used to pay the permanent fund dividend (PFD) and inflation
proofing. He stated that wusing the earnings reserve to
bal ance the budget, elimnated the inflation proofing and
PFDs. The earnings reserve accounts were currently at $8
billion, which would get the state through FY 20.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 01/21/16 9:04 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that the S and P report pointed to
t he Depar t ment of Revenue (DOR), whi ch did not
appropriately reflect the volatility of the downward trend
in the oil industry. She wondered if M. Teal was famliar
with that excerpt. M. Teal replied in the affirmative, and
furthered that the revenue forecast was accurate. He stated
that there should be a consideration regarding the revenue
forecast, at roughly $2 billion was based on a $56 per
barrel assunption and rising thereafter.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that between the spring and fal
forecasts, Alaska lost a mininum of an additional $700, 000
mllion. She wondered if the $700,000 million differentia
was taken into account in M. Teal's presentation. She
gqueried the price per barrel that assumed the state only
had three years of reserves. M. Teal replied that the
summary was based on the official revenue forecast of $56
per barrel. He noted that the adjustnent for current
prices, which were bel ow $30 per barrel, the picture | ooked
substantially different. He noted that S and P | ooked at
the oil forecast, and had questioned the nunbers in the
forecast. He stated that S and P felt that the projections
of deficits were too | ow.

9: 15: 29 AM

Senator Bi shop | ooked at slide 2. He noted that there was a
600,000 to 2 mllion barrel per day production from 1981 to
2001. He stressed that the state would not see that kind of
production again. M. Teal remarked that, at its peak, oi
was novi ng through Trans-Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS) at 2
mllion barrels per day. Currently, TAPS was noving 500, 000
barrels per day. He stated that the much of the graph was
based on production of oil, not price of oil. He stressed
that the price had been declining for years, and asserted
that the price would stabilize with additional oil field
producti on. He stressed that, wthout additional oil
fields, production would continue to decline. The forecasts
that included oil devel opnent, did not return production to
the 2 mllion barrel per day.

9:17:12 AM

M. Teal continued to discuss slide 3. He noted that, in FY
13 there was $7.8 billion in revenue, and $6.9 billion in
spending. He remarked that there were limted changes in
statewi de spending due to debt service and retirenent

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 01/21/16 9:04 A M



services. He remarked that paying |ess debt service
required cash infusion. He stated that there was no
avai | abl e cash infusion, so the debt service nust maintain
continued paynents over time. He |ooked at FY 17, and felt
that the issue was related to "doing the right thing." He
remarked that, if oil was lower that the projection, there
woul d be an even greater deficit. He felt that there were
differing opinions as to whether the deficit was related to
| ow revenue or high spending.

9:21:19 AM

M. Teal addressed slide 4, "Real Per Capita Unrestricted
General Fund Revenue/ Budget Hi story (2014 dollars Per
Person)." He stated that the chart was the same as chart
one, but was adjusted to population and inflation. He
stated that the chart showed that the deficit could be
related to revenue. He felt that taxes would not fully
cover the deficit. He <concluded that nerely reducing
spending and adding taxes would not fully relieve the
deficit. He felt that the discussion was inportant, because
Al askans understood that revenue was |ow, but renenbered
that oil had been at a low price in the past, and there was
a positive result. Therefore, many felt that the spending
i ncrease was the reason for the deficit.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the double dividend was in
FY 13. M. Teal replied in the negative.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at slide 4, and felt that the
scale was incorrect. M. Teal replied that the slide was
adjusted for both population and inflation. He explained
further with slide 2, and noted the nunber differences. He
expl ained that adjusting for both population and inflation
woul d i npact the spending.

9:27:32 AM

Senator Bishop felt that many Al askans were paying
attention to the state budget. He |ooked at the statew de
operations on slide 4, and remarked that it was related to
debt service and retirement. He |ooked at FY 13, and
remarked that the bar had decreased since that tinme. He
wondered if the cash infusion in FY 13 hel ped to decrease
the debt. M. Teal replied that the liability had conti nued
to increase and the paynents increased. He agreed that the
cash infusion helped to alleviate the debt service. Wthout

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 01/21/16 9:04 A M



the cash infusion, the debt would have been nearly $1
billion in the current year. He stressed that it greatly
hel ped the deficit.

M. Teal continued to discuss slide 4. He renmarked that
sone people felt that spending, per person, had continued
to increase.

M. Teal highlighted slide 5, "AGENCY OPERATIONS 2014
Inflation Adjusted $." He stressed that the budget had been
reduced. He noted that nost of the agencies were operating
within the FY 08 category.

9:32: 07 AM

Co-Chair MacKi nnon wondered why the conparison was for
managenent plans, rather than actual spending. M. Teal
replied that managenent plans and actual spending were
often very simlar. He felt that the nost recent spending
reports were not fully accurate. He stated that there were
many tinmes when the actual spending was incorporated in the
conparison reports. He felt that the graph would not be
much different with actual spending conparison

M. Teal explained that the public felt that the budget
continued to increase. He noted that this was the first
year with an operating budget reduction. He felt that there
had not been enough tinme for the public to fully understand
the pain of the state's budget inpact.

Senat or Bishop disagreed with M. Teal's last comment. He
stressed that his constituents had felt the budget inpact.

Co-Chair Kelly noted that the Revenue Sources Book
reflected the forecast at $56 per barrel. M. Teal agreed.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if there was an estimate for $30
per barrel. M. Teal replied there was not an estimate, but
further explained with slide 7, "FY17 Unrestricted Cenera
Fund Revenue -Fiscal Sensitivity":

Thi s gr aph excl udes t he Governor's pr oposed
legislation and is intended to provide a picture of
the "status quo" for FY17.

Co-Chair Kelly felt that the sensitivity chart was not easy
t o under st and.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 01/21/16 9:04 A M



Co- Chair MacKinnon noted that the revenue had fallen off
the cliff in the revenue sensitivity chart. M. Teal stated
that the chart was designed to show what would occur,
should oil not be at the DOR forecast |evel. He stated that
the chart showed what the price would need to be to bal ance
t he budget.

9:40: 02 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche surmised that there was a 4 percent
floor at $80 and below, and a 35 minus the applicable per
barrel credit at $80 and above. M. Teal agreed, except the
change in the schedule had an adjusted floor year to year.
He stated that the state operated on net profits, so the
fl oor could change fromyear to year

M. Teal discussed slide 6, "State of Alaska Fisca
Summary--FY16 and FY17 (Part 1)." He looked at lines 1
t hrough 10, which added a nunber of new lines in FY 17. He
felt that the new fiscal plan should be presented, before
t he ot her revenue sources were incorporated.

Co-Chair MacKinnon felt that the chart was "l eaky", and she
expl ai ned a plunbing anal ogy. She felt that the new FY 17
budget had too many conponents. She wondered if it was
better to examne the current revenue structure, before
incorporated new sources. M. Teal replied that the
Legislative Finance Division (LFD) incorporated the
governor's proposal .

9:45: 46 AM

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon wonder ed i f a governor shoul d
inconstantly incorporate and exclude certain aspects of the
budget. M. Teal recalled that the governor had previously
i ncor porated Medicaid expansion, and Co-Chair McKi nnon had
the sanme reaction. He furthered that the governor proposed
a budget, based on his desires. He stated that the governor
was required to submt a balanced budget, so the governor
shoul d, therefore, incorporated revenue sources to nmaintain
a bal anced budget. He stressed that the revenue nust be
under st ood, before the budget could be discussed.

9:49:11 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 01/21/16 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Kelly explained that the conmittee would focus on
the current revenue sources, before discussing additiona
revenue. He stressed that there would be discussion about
addi ti onal revenue sources.

Senator Hoffman wondered if the three vyear projected

reserves reflected the governor's proposal. M. Tea
replied that the projections only referred to "business as
usual ." He stated that the expenditures for FY 17 in slide

6, were only related to the governor's proposal.

Senat or O son requested an evaluation of the strengths and
weaknesses of the governor's plan. M. Teal understood that
the question related to whether the governor's plan would
work. He felt that the discussion about the revenue plan
must be in depth. He would offer his opinion, once the
ot her issues were addressed.

Senator Oson felt that the issues were surrounded by
politics. He noted that the governor was not wup for
reelection, so he wanted to be sure that the plan was
sound.

M. Teal continued to discuss slide 6. He encouraged the
conmmttee to only look at the unrestricted general funds
(UGF) in FY 16 and FY 17. He stated that appropriations
were split between agency operations, statew de operations,
and capital appropriations. He highlighted each Iine of the
appropri ations.

9: 56: 56 AM

M. Teal addressed slide 8, "Agency Operating Budgets
Percentage Change from FY16 Mt Plan to FY17 Gov (UGF
Only)." He shared that there were a few departnents that
had hi gher requests from FY 17. He remarked that the Al aska
Liquefied Natural Gas (AKLNG had nmjor increases in
Department of Revenue (DOR). He explained that the
Department of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs (DWA) request
was to expand the rural presence of the state defense
force. Al other agencies had decreases in their budget. He
expl ai ned that the chart showed the axis's percent, so the
percentage reduction had varied between 25 percent in
Department of Conmerce, Community and Econom ¢ Devel opnent
(DCCED) through other increases. He noted that the requests
for AKLNG and DNR were requests for general funds. He noted
that AGDC had been receiving and allocating noney to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 01/21/16 9:04 A M



agenci es. He stated that AGC was intended as the
coordi nating agency. He noted that the displayed nunbers
were not reinbursable service agreenents from AGDC, but
were requests for general funds, and may or may not be
coordi nated t hrough AGDC.

M. Teal highlighted slide 9, "Agency Operating Budgets
Change from FY16 Mt Plan to FY17 Gov." He noted that
Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) budget had
a dramati c decrease.

Senator Hoffrman felt that Alaskans were concerned wth
education funding. He noted that the governor had commtted
to the previous budget Ilevel. He wondered how the $90
mllion education reduction was determ ned. M. Tea
replied that that the education spending was decreased, so
the budget had been reduced. He stated that the governor
had proposed the use of the rural trust fund to fund K-12
educati on.

10: 01: 20 AM

Senat or Hof fran  wondered if the $17 mllion was
sustainable. M. Teal replied that it was not sustainable

He stated that wusage of the trust would only allow
approximately $15 mllion. He explained that the governor
had a bill that changed the trust.

M. Teal continued to discuss slide 6. He noted that
Medi caid was down approximately $32 nillion. The savings
due to Medicaid expansion were taken in the FY 16 budget.
The $32 million was attributable to refornms. He stated that
DHSS had not specified the refornms, so it was hoped that
there would not be a supplenental request. He explained
that the net was the operating budget on |ine 13 at
approximately $100 million. He noted that debt service had
changed from $206 million in 2016 to $436 mllion in 2017

which was an increase of $230 nmillion. He |ooked at |ine
28, which showed retirenent costs.

10: 04: 42 AM

M. Teal displayed slide 11, "FY17 Governor's Request

Agency Operating Budget, Statewide Itenms and Capital Budget
(Formula and Non-Forrmula) (UG Only--$ nmillions)." He
expl ained that state assistant prograns would stay at $99
mllion, with no change. He explained that issuing pension

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 01/21/16 9:04 A M



obligation bonds would elinmnate state assistance, because
the contribution rate would drop to 22 percent or |lower. He
stressed that it cost noney to issue the bonds, but the
debt service would go to $129 mllion. This adjustnment
woul d cause $136 million in costs. The issuance of bonds
woul d cost the state $37 mllion nore in FY 17. He stated
that the rate would not decrease as much with TRS, but

there would still be state assistance. He stated that the
cost of issuing TRS bonds would be an additional FY 17 cost
of $22 million, resulting in a $60 million cost increase in

FY 17 with the issuance of pension obligation bonds. He
stated that state would cone out ahead at the end of 20
years with the issuance of the pension obligation bonds.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered what would occur at a price per
oil decrease from $100 to $20, and asked about the ability
to fund the debt service in a deflationary period. He also
| ooked at the permanent fund scenario with the assunption
that the fund woul d develop a continual set nunber. He felt
that the nunbers were often extrenely inaccurate.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if the projection was based on
inflation. M. Teal replied in the affirmative.

Senator Dunleavy noted that the revenue was deflating
rapidly, with no guarantee of the pernmanent fund earnings
because of no market guarantees over 5 years. He understood
that the fund was diversified, and there was an averagi ng
concept. He restated that a downturn in the market would
result in a reversal of the revenue fund earnings. M. Tea
agr eed.

Senator Dunl eavy surm sed that the state only had contro
over spending. M. Teal agreed.

Senat or Hof fman deferred to Co-Chair MacKi nnon.

10: 09: 04 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that S and P reports had reflected
that there was a continued negative outlook at a cost of $1
mllion per $1 billion of borrowi ng assets. She stated that
the reports showed that conversations in the Al aska Bond
Bank had created the downgrade. She did not support noving
into pension obligation bonds in the current tinme. She
stressed that the market was focused on the commttee, and
therefore the change in structure provided instability. She

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 01/21/16 9:04 A M



asked about the debt service related to the credit rating.
She noted that the state's credit rating had recently
decreased. M. Teal explained that the credit raters | ooked
at Alaska as a "low debt state." He remarked that Al aska
had recently taken nore debt. He stated that the nodels
were not often accurate, because they were nerely
projections. He stressed that there was a substantial risk
in issuing bonds. He used an anal ogy of nortgaging a hone
versus putting noney in the stock market. He felt that
investing in bonds should only occur with a high |evel of
confidence. He explained that issuing bonds would cost an
addi tional nearly $60 mllion.

10: 14: 35 AM

Senator Dunleavy felt that issuing bonds only avoided the
event ual paynent on the debt, however there was a
possibility that the bonds may not have a great return on
investnment. He did not feel that nmany househol ds would run
on the displayed scenario. He queried M. Teal's conmments
on the nodels. M. Teal felt that nodels were hel pful, but
should only be treated as projections, not predictions. The
nodel s were run, with changes in the inputs.

Co-Chair Kelly recalled that M. Teal said, "Mdels are
nice, but I don't believe them"

Senator Dunleavy noted that there was a precedence in the
country using pension obligation bonds, and many cities had
suffered using the concept.

Co-Chair Kelly did not support pension obligation bonds in
any scenari o.

Senator Hof fman wondered if other states had recently used
pensi on obligation bonds. M. Teal replied that there were
sone states that had used the bonds. He stated that nost
states had | ocal governnent with different systens.

10:17: 18 AM

Senator Hoffman asked what the states used the newf ound
revenue toward. M. Teal replied that the noney would be
only be used in the retirement trust funds to earn nobney
and pay benefits.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 01/21/16 9:04 A M



Senator O son wondered how the nunbers would vary as
related to Alaska's decreased credit rating. M. Tea
replied that the credit downgrade would only affect the
state's issued bonds. He stated that there was not a
consideration about |oss of noney, after the bonds were
i ssued. He explained that LFD had published a paper about
t he subj ect.

10: 19: 58 AM

M. Teal addressed slide 12, "Unrestricted GCeneral Fund
Revenue/ Budget History (mllions).” He noted that line 25
showed oil and gas production tax credits. He stated that
the credits went from $500 million in 2016 to $73 nillion
in 2017. He recalled that the |egislature appropriated $700
mllion for tax credits, and the governor had vetoed $200
mllion. He stated that there was an anticipation of $625
million in tax credits in 2017. He noted that the addition
of the $200 million from FY 16 totaled the tax credits to
$825 mllion tax liability for 2017. He stated that the
governor's appropriation was for $73 mllion, which was the
statutory m ni num

Co- Chair MacKi nnon surm sed that there was still debt, but
the noney would be used from a different source. M. Tea
expl ained that the noney was still owed, but its paynent

was not reflected in the budget. He explained that the
governor intended to take $1.2 billion from the CBR
deposit it in the oil credit, which made it invisible on
the fiscal sunmmary. He explained that the credits could be
paid wwth G-, and draw from the CBR to pay the deficit to
make the transactions nore transparent. He shared that the
credits had incurred debt, so the commttee nust determ ne
the best way to deal with that debt.

Vice-Chair Mcciche had a general wunderstanding of the
priorities of credit rating organizations. He wondered if
LFD could provide a source of action to stop the downgrade.
M. Teal replied that LFD could not make that
determ nati on. He st at ed t hat t he credit rating
organi zations would be the nobst happy with a very snall
portion of debt.

10: 24: 02 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 01/21/16 9:04 A M



M. Teal |ooked at line 27 of slide 12. He noted that FY 16
did not have a nunber in that portion. He stressed that the
reserve account was not consi dered UG-

Senator Hoffman queried the benefit by swtching funding
sources. M. Teal replied that there was a disconnect
between the fiscal health of the state and dividend
paynents. He explained that nost people felt that the
di vidends were their share of the permanent fund. He felt
that the dividend should be seen as a reflection of the
fiscal health of the state. He liked that the dividends
were considered an expenditure. He felt that the earnings
reserve account should be categorized as UG-

M. Teal |ooked at line 32 of slide 12. He noted the $35
mllion supplemental appropriation for revenue sharing. He
explained that the program took one-third of the earning
bal ance, and distributed it to the comunities. He stated
that the governor wanted to return revenue sharing to $60
mllion, therefore there was a required appropriation of
$80 million in FY 17. He stated that there was no noney in
the governor's budget that was appropriated for revenue
shari ng.

10: 30: 00 AM

Senator Hoffman stressed that the conmmunities that depend
on revenue sharing should be very <concerned due to
additional cuts to the budget. He stated that there would
be nore pressure on the legislature in the upcom ng year.
He felt that the revenue sharing program nust be
reeval uated, because of the services to the smaller
communities in the state.

M. Teal explained that the revenue sharing program was
devel oped to provide communities with a predictable cash
flow, while also reflecting the state's current budget
si tuation. He felt that appropriating noney in the
suppl enental budget defeated the purpose of the financial
expect ati on.

M. Teal continued to discuss slide 12. He stressed that
there was no additional noney for AKLNG in FY 17, other
than the direct nmoney in the departnments. He | ooked at line
41, which was the total authorization. He noted that the
total authorization went from $5.4 billion to $5.5 billion.
He noted the increase in the budget of $65 mllion of UG-

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 01/21/16 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Kelly queried the line nunber. M. Teal replied
with line 41. He noted the increase of $65 mllion.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if M. Teal nmeant mllion or
billion. M. Teal replied that he neant to say billion.

10: 34: 37 AM

M. Teal highlighted slide 42, which showed a $3.8 billion
deficit in 2016 and shifted to line 44. He stated that |ine
44 showed maintaining the status quo. He shared that the
best guess at adjusting the governor's revenue resulted in
a deficit of $3.5 billion. He stated that the current
revenue was expected to cover less than 30 percent of the
state's expenditures. He stated that the forecast of
increased revenue in FY 17, the revenue would cover
approximately one-third of the expenditures. He noted that
the revenue forecast could be very inaccurate, so there my
be no inprovenent. He |ooked at line 41, which showed that
t he governor's plan had the deficit at under $500 nmillion.

Senator (O son surmsed that the governor's plan would
result in a $400 nmillion which would go to zero in the
future, and doing nothing would continue with the deficit.
M. Teal agreed.

10: 38: 45 AM

Senator O son asked for further explanation. M. Teal
expl ai ned that the governor's plan would bring the state to
zero deficit within his nodel. He furthered that there were
other factors such as oil revenue, interest, and other
factors that would affect the outcone.

Senator O son wondered if M. Teal was optimstic about the
proposed nodel. M. Teal replied that he was optimstic,
but furthered that there were nmany separate nodels that
were essentially the same thing.

Senator Dunleavy surmsed that it was a revenue-based
nodel. M. Teal replied that nodel relied on earnings from
t he Permanent Fund.

Senat or Dunl eavy asserted that the nodel shifted the burden
of revenue to instrunments related to the people of Al aska

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 01/21/16 9:04 A M



such as taxes and the dividend. M. Teal agreed, and
expl ained that, conceptually, the noney cane from the
elimnation of inflation proofing and reducing divi dends.

Senator Dunleavy stated that it was a revenue nodel. M.
Teal agreed.

10: 43: 03 AM

M. Teal |ooked at the capital budget appropriations in
slide 12. He stated that the capital budget had increased
from $118 million to $195 mllion, which was a $75 nillion
i ncrease.

M. Teal highlighted slide 13, "FY 17 CGovernor's Request
Agency Operating Budget, Statewide |Itens and Capita
Budget ":

Revenue is estimted to be $1.8 billion in FY 17,
which is equal to the sum of appropriations for these
pur poses.

M. Teal explained the graph.

Vice-Chair Mcciche felt that the only way the state could
have saved nobney was to decrease the budget at an earlier
time. M. Teal agreed, and explained that there would have
been a larger reserve balance, had the statewide cuts
occurred earlier.

10: 48: 08 AM

Senator Dunleavy felt that the state could have saved noney
by paying off the debts.

M. Teal |ooked at slide 14, "Unrestricted General Fund
Revenue and Budget History." He stated that the state was
"stuck."” He stated that the Permanent Fund Act had been
revised since the analysis, so the governor's appropriation
bills needed to be revised to match the Act. He hoped that
t he governor's plan was portrayed as the governor i ntended.
He stressed that business as usual would result in a gloony
pi cture.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the $2 billion was nore line
$1.7 billion. M. Teal agreed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 01/21/16 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Kelly felt that there were many pitfalls in the
governor's plan. He felt that there should be continued
cuts, which would be nuch | ess conplicat ed.

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that there was |ess current
spending. He stressed that there would be sone very
difficult decisions.

Co-Chair Kelly felt that the press had done a poor job up
to the current point. He stressed that the |egislature had
reduced the size of state budget. He renmarked that the
press should focus on the good things that had resulted in
state savi ngs.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
10: 54: 00 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:53 a.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 01/21/16 9:04 A M



